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New York, May 7, 1917.
CONFIDRNTIAL.
Mr. W. B. Brockway,

Comptrollar, Berlin Mills Company,
Portland, Liaina.

Dear Mr. Brookway,
The Amaerican Institute of Accountants would liks to

have 3oms irnformation in ragard to the Maine Board of Accountancy
and ite connsction with the Holman's National School of Accourtancy,
and has asked me if I have any information regarding this mattsr.

I hasitata to say very nuch about it, krowing that
thres of your assistants passad through this school and have also
racaived C. P. A. cartificatas froem the Stata of Maine, and before
giving such information as 1 have, or making an attampt to obtain
any furthar data, I should like to know whathar or not you cars to
have me glve the informution. If you thirk it wise to do so, then
I should bes glad to have any additional irformation that you may hava. ;

If you dacide irn favor of giving ths Irstitute the
information, I thirk that, before doing sc, ws should obtain the
full ard complate approval of Mr. Brown. No mattsr +hat ~as done,
I do not think that aither you or I would hava any furthsr connsc=~
tior with thes mattar, though, of courss, ons navar can ftell, and,
whila I would like to give the Institutas the information, navarthe-
lass, I do not wart to do anything which might, latar on, bs dis-
apgroved of by =2ithar Mr. Brown or you.

Yours truly,
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